FELIPE VILLALOBOS

PLASTIC AND
LAPAROSCOPIC SURGERY
FOUNDER & CEO
EXPERT SURGICAL
ASSOCIATES PLLC

CONTACT INFORMATION

**** 773-504-6691

drfelipevillalobos@gmail.com

felipe.villalobos@pro-esa.com

ABOUT ME

Surgeon with over 35 years of experience, with a passion of helping people throughout Latin and North America. Given the experience and practice, I have developed solid medical knowledge, in various settings including the private and public healthcare sectors. Furthermore, I am easily adaptable to rapid change, culturally and professionally.

CERTIFICATION

- 2015 National Certification as a Surgical First Assistant NBSTSA
- 2014 ACLS Certification by American Heart Association
- 2013 BLS Certification by American Heart Association.
- 2009 CPR Certification by American Heart Association
- 2007 American Board of Surgical Assistants 07-322
- 2007 State of Illinois, Registered Surgical Assistant License
- 2006 Phlebotomist Wright College, Chicago



EDUCATION

- 2015 Joint Surgery Training-Rush University Medical Center Chicago IL
- 2015 Bariatric Surgery Symposium -Rush University Medical Center - Chicago, IL
- 2013-Da Vinci Surgery Community Robotic Surgery Training
 Chicago, IL
- 2000 Post grade Gastroesophageal reflux and colon surgery - Quito Ecuador
- 1994 Fellowship in Laparoscopic Surgery. San Marcos University. Lima Perú
- 1993 Fellowship in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery -Lima, Peru
- 1990 Residency in General Surgery, National University Federico Villarreal - Lima, Peru
- 1989 Serums Medic Department of Public Health -Pucallpa, Peru
- 1988 Medical Doctor. National University Federico Villarreal Lima, Peru
- 1988 Intemship Edgardo Rebagliatti Hospital Lima, Peru



EXPERIENCE

- 2024 to Present Surgical First Assistant Lincoln Park Advanced Center for Orthopedic Surgery. IL
- 2024 to Present Surgical First Assistant Plainfield Surgery Center. IL
- 2020 to Present Surgical First Assistant South Suburban Surgical Suites,IN
- 2019 to Present Surgical First Assistant Rush Oak Brook Surgery Center.IL
- 2019 to Present CEO and Founder EXPERT SURGICAL ASSOCIATES
- 2017 to Present Surgical First Assistant -Gold Coast Surgicenter. Chicago.IL
- 2015 to 2017 Surgical First Assistant- American Surgical Professionals. Chicago IL
- 2014 to Present Surgical First Assistant Rush University Medical Center. Chicago, IL
- 2015 to 2017 Surgical First Assistant- Community First Medical Center. Chicago, IL
- 2014 to 2015 Surgical First Assistant- Presence Health Resurrection Medical Center. Chicago, IL
- 2013 to 2014 Surgical First Assistant -Presence Health Our Lady of Resurrection. Chicago, IL



EXPERIENCE

- 2013 to 2014 Surgical First Assistant -Presence Health Holy Family Medical Center. IL
- 2009 to 2017 Surgical First Assistant -Dr. Nestor Guzman MD General Surgeon. Grayslake, IL
- 2001 to 2002 Surgical First Assistant- Cellulite and Laser Institute. Miami, FL
- 1994 to 2001 Associate Surgeon Maison De Sante Clinics. Lima, Peru
- 1999 to 2001 Principal. Department of Public Health, Rezola Hospital. Canete, Peru
- 1996 to 1997 First Surgical Assistant San Pablo Clinic. Lima, Peru
- 1996 to 2000 Surgeon Counselor in Laparoscopic Surgery Augusto B. Leguia Hospital. Lima Peru
- 1995 to 1996 General Surgeon Top Medic Medical Center.
 Lima, Peru
- 1994 to 1995 General Surgeon San Jose Hospital. Chincha, Peru
- 1993 to 1995 Plastic Surgeon-Revital Surgical Center. Lima,
- 1993 to 1993 General Surgeon Maria Auxiliadora Hospital.
 Lima, Peru
- 1990 to 1993 Residency in General Surgery-Federico Villarreal University Peru



PRESENTATION

- 2021 Coauthor- Hypoalbuminemia Predicts Adverse Events following Unicompartmental KneeArthroplasty. The Journal of Knee Surgery
- 2000 Educator Course for Training in Laparoscopic Surgery, Lima, Peru
- 2000 Coordinator Regional Seminary of Maternal breast feeding. Lima, Peru
- 2000 Speaker Scientific cultural week of Laparoscopic Surgery. Lima, Peru
- 2000 Speaker Strategic health administration. Lima, Peru
- 2000 Speaker Advantage in General Surgery. Lima, Peru
- 1999 Coordinator Impact of nutritional support in critical patients. Lima, Peru
- 1998 Speaker First International Symposium of General Surgery.
- 1997 Educator First North Peruvian Congress of Surgery and Gynecologic Laparoscopic Surgery. Peru
- 1996 Speaker First National Congress of Laparoscopic Surgery. Lima, Peru
- 1992 Coordinator Sclentific Actualized Seminar. Lima.
 Peru

FELIPE VILLALOBOS

PLASTIC AND LAPAROSCOPIC SURGERY

AUTORSHIP

- 2021 Hypoalbuminemia Predicts Adverse Events following Unicompartmental Knee Arthroplasty. The Journal of Knee Surgery
- 2000 Solid organ removal and Advanced Endocrine Surgery IV Congress of Endoscopic Surgery. Ecuador.
- 1998 Recidivism Hernia Treatment via Laparoscopic Surgery - III Latin American Congress of Endoscopic Surgery. Sao Paulo Brazil
- 1998 Bilateral Hernia Treatment by Laparoscopic Surgery. Complication of the Treatment of Hernia by Laparoscopic Surgery. Recidivism Hemia Treatment Via Laparoscopic Surgery. VII International Congress of Endoscopic Surgery. Mexico City, Mexico
- 1998 Treatment of Hernia via Laparoscopic Surgery - Hernia World Congress. Guadalajara, Mexico

VOLUNTEER AND OTHER EXPERIENCE

- 2016 Consulate General of Mexico, Recognition by participation in Latin American Health Weeks.
- 2015 Consulate General of Mexico, Recognition by participation in Latin American Health Weeks.
- 2014 Consulate General of Mexico, Recognition by participation in Latin American Health Weeks
- 2013 Consulate General of Mexico. Recognition by participation in Latin American Health Weeks.
- 2008 to 2009 Thorek Hospital Volunteer in OR Chicago, IL.
- 2005 to 2008 Lutheran General Hospital Volunteer in OR-Park Ridge, IL.
- 2002 to 2003 North Shore Medical Center VITAS Volunteer Miami. FL
- 1999 TO 2001 Promudeh Inabif Benefit Society Director Member Lima, Peru

FELIPE VILLALOBOS

PLASTIC AND
LAPAROSCOPIC SURGERY
FOUNDER & CEO
EXPERT SURGICAL
ASSOCIATES PLLC

ABOUT ME

Surgeon with over 35 years of experience, with a passion of helping people throughout Latin and North America. Given the experience and practice, I have developed solid medical knowledge, in various settings including the private and public healthcare sectors. Furthermore, I am easily adaptable to rapid change, culturally and professionally.

දිදුදු

MEMBERSHIP

- American Association of Hip and Knee Surgeons
- American Society of Laparoendoscopic Surgeons
- American Association of Surgical Assistant
- Latin American Society of Endoscopic Surgeons
- Peruvian American Medical Society
- Peruvian Society of General Surgeons
- Peruvian Society of Laparoscopic Surgeons
- Robotic Colon & Rectal Surgery
- American Society of Gastrointestinal and Endoscopic Surgeons
- American Medical Association
- The Trauma Critical Care Acute Surgery
- The World Robotic Surgeons
- Bariatric and Metabolic Surgery
- The Robotic Surgery
- The Clinical Robotic Surgery Association
- The Hand Surgery International